
Page 1 of 1 

Eric Fryson 

From: Keating, Beth [BKeating@gunster.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
Subject: Docket No. 090522 
Attachments: 20120330163726965.pdf 
Attached for filing in the referenced docket file, please find an electronic copy of the Final Report 
required by Order No. PSC-10-0158-PAA-GU. As always, please don't hesitate to let me know if you 
have any questions or concerns. 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Friday, March 30,2012 4:38 PM 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeatina@aunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

b. Docket No. 090522-GU - Petition for extension of waiver of service line abandonment provisions of 
Rule 25-12.045, F.A.C., by Florida Natural Gas Association. 

c. On behalf o f  Florida Natural Gas Association 

d. There are a total pages: 16 

e. Description: Final Report 

GUNSTER m FLORIDI'S LAW CIRM FOR @WiHES$ 

68th b t i n g  I Attorney 
Governmental Affairr 
215 5. Monroe Street, Sulte M)1 
Tallahassee, R 32301 

q(mster.con) I yiewmv& 
P as0-521-17ob c a50-591-9zza 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, 
we inform you that any US. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be 
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another partv any matters addressed herein. Click Me following hyperlink 
to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure 8, Confidentiality note. 

http:lfwww.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 

3/30/2012 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
- 



Deaz Ms. Cole: 

S-Y, 

chm*, Yoaklcy Bt saw& PA. 
215 ScdlTbAfmIw st., sldte 601 
Tall-, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 



BEFORE THE FLMIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOWET NO. 090522-GU 

DATED: March 30,2042 
scrvke line abandonment provisions of Rule 

The following summarizes the collection of data from calendar years 2010 and 2011 in 
SDcOtdanec with O&I No. PSC-10-0158-PAA-CfU granting the Florida Natural Gas Amoiatian 
membnswaiven~~sofRule~5-12 .045  onMmh22,2010. 

Ten natural gas utility compmies, including the two largest LMls pzoples Gas System an8 
Florida City Gas, pmvided data on an rnterage of 659,101 Scrvioe b in 2010. Coqmies 
coliected information on meported leeks sr actuaI leaks found to have oecumd on these service 
lines depending on the utilities amtoma infarmsion systems (CIS) or operational records. This 
data could have been d&n'vcd from call cenfer mor& ot actual leak words retainad by the 
individual utility. 

Of the 663,286 total services rqwted, 585,260 were FeEonacd as active and 73,842 as kuctiva. 
Thae wcre a total of 3,562 le& raoorded, 3,149 on active lines and 413 on inactive Iines. La& 
4 s  or mpnrtcd leaks -as a perosntrge of the total - w e  h u t  0.5% for ative linea and 0.6% 
fori& lines. There wem seven times as many leaks o n d v e  linea as there were on inactive 
linss. 

In 2010, 57,057 of the lines hsd been W v e  for lass than 60 months while 11,478 had been 
inactive for more than 60 mmths and 5,307 were u n d m .  Of these M v e  lines, 307 of 
the lines that wem inactive less than 60 months hed a leak d associated with it, while 77 
leak FecoFds wen co- to lines inactive greatsr than 60 months. There were 29 service 
lines which could not be ac~mtcly detenninwl. Leak calls as a percentage of the total w a  0.5% 
for those inactive less tbm 60 months and O.% for those inactive greater than 60 months. 

The same respondents provided data in 201 1 on an average annual total of 671.955 service lines. 
Of these, 537,854 were relJorted as active whik 84,101 wem inactive. Them wem 2,747 leaks 
reeoded, 2,426 on active lines and 321 on inactive lines. Leak calls or IFportDd leab as a 
prrcentage of the total mpm&d 0.4% for active and 0.Ph for inactive, but, there ware 
10 times as many rcported leaks on active lines as there were inactive. 

In 201 1,5933s lines had been inactive for leas than 60 months, whik 1 &hadbarninactive 
ftx more dran 60 months. There were 10,718 setvice lines that could not be detembd. Of these 







Corn pa nies Responding 

AGL/Florida City Gas 
FPU/CFG 
Live Oak 
Okaloosa Gas 

ReedyCreek 
City of Sunrise 
City of Tallahassee 
Energy Services of Pensacola 
Clearwater Gas System 
TECO 
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2010 Data Summary 

0 Total Service Lines 659,101 (12mo. Avg.) 

Total Active Services 585,260 (12mo. Avg.) 

Total Inactive Services 73,842 12.62% 

- 18 to 60 months 57,057 
- > 60 months 11,478 
- undefined 5,307 



2010 Service Lines 
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2011 Data Summary 

Total Service Lines 671,954 (12mo. ~vg.1  

Total Active Services 587,854 (12mo. Avg.) 

a Total Inactive Services 84,101 12.52% 

- 18 to 60 months 59,035 
- >6Qrnonths 14,348 

- undefined 10,718 
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2010 Leak CaIIs/Reported Leaks 

Total All Services 659,102 3,336 .506% 
Active Services 585,260 2,923 .499% 
Total Inactive 73,842 413 .559% 
- c60mo. 57,057 307 .538% 
- >60m0. 11,478 77 .671% 

- undefined 5,307 29 .546% 
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2011 Leak CaIIs/Reported Leaks 

Total all Services 671,955 2,747 .409% 
Active Services 587,854 2,426 .413% 
Total Inactive 84,101 321 .382% 
- c60mo. 59,035 214 ,36296 
- > 60 mo. 14,348 63 .439% 
- undefined 10,718 44 8 411% 
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Active/lnactive Leak Call Comparison 

2010 Active services 2,923 
2010 Inactive services 413 

2011 Active services 2,426 
2011 Inactive services 321 

Combined Active 
0 Combined Inactive 

5,349 
734 

499% 
559% 

.413% 
a 382% 

.456% 

. 465% 



2010-2011 Reactivations 

Total Reactivations Reported 29,022 
- Inactive e 18 mo. 15,504 
- Inactive >18 m0.e 60 mo. 11,452 
- Inactive > 60 mo. 1,960 
- Not defined 106 




